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Reference Number: 22030415
Title: THA - ERP Advisory and Management Services

Agency Reference 
Number:

THA - 13-0002

Agency: THA - Toll Highway Authority
Purchasing Agency: THA - Toll Highway Authority
Purchasing Agency 
SPO:

Victoria Santiago

Date First Offered 08/26/2013
Status: Closed

Description and Specifications:
Addendum #4 is to correct the Notice Type to Award to Other Than Lowest 
Responsible Bidder.
This notice indicates the Tollway's desire to award to other than the lowest 
responsible bidder. International Consulting Acquisition Corp. d.b.a. ISG Public 
Sector offer was selected. They received the highest points and has been determined 
to provide the best services that the Illinois Tollway requires.

Notice Type: Award to Other Than Lowest Responsible Bidder
Does this addendum add/or 
change vendor(s) 
information? (i.e. vendor 
name/address, contact 
information, and/or award 
amount, etc.)?

Yes

Published: 01/30/2014

Notice Expiration Date: 02/12/2014
Determination that the 
Anticipated Cost is Fair and 
Reasonable:

The Illinois Tollway evaluated the proposals based on 
the criteria in Phase I-Technical evaluation in the RFP 
and subsequently evaluated the vendors who met the 
minimum scoring required for oral vendor presentations 
(Phase II). International Consulting Acquisition dba ISG 
Public Sector received the greatest number of points 
based on their technical expertise and the ability to 
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Bidder(s)

Vendor(s) Selected for Award

provide the services that the Illinois Tollway requires.
Based on their technical expertise, the Illinois Tollway 
believes that the anticipated cost will be fair and 
reasonable, and has determined that it is in the Illinois 
Tollway’s best interest to execute a contract with 
International Consulting Acquisition dba ISG Public 
Sector for ERP advisory and management services.

Professional & Artistic: Yes

Small Business Set-Aside: No

Does this solicitation contain 
a BEP or DBE requirement?:

Yes

Does this solicitation contain 
a Veteran requirement?

Relevant Category: IT

Total Amount of Award: $6,044,250.00 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any 
Renewal Options)

Estimated/Actual Value 
Description:

Length of Initial Term: 48
Contract Begin Date: 03/15/2014
Contract End Date: 03/14/2018
Renewal Terms: Two (2) one-year renewal options

Number of Responding Bidders: 5
Number of Unsuccessful 
Bidders:

2

Total Number Awarded: 1

Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
Plante & Moran, PLLC
Grant Thornton LLP

Non-Responsive Firms:
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)
Universal Consulting Partners, Inc.
Source Selection: RFP
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Notice Contact

Class Code

NIGP Code

Attachments

Vendor Name Amount of Award BEP Go
International Consulting Acquisition Corp. d.b.a. ISG Public Sector $6,044,250.00 23%

Name: Sonja Wolniakowski
Street Address: 2700 Ogden Avenue
City: Downers Grove
State: IL
Zip Code: 60181
Phone: 630/241-6800
Fax Number: 630/505-9270
EMail Address: swolniakowski@getipass.com

Class Codes: E110 EDP; Consulting Services
E130 EDP; Programming Services
E350 EDP; Software Maintenance
E610 EDP; Other

NIGP Commodity/Service 
Code:

Notify Type: Send email to selected Class Codes only

To download file(s), click on filename(s) located below. Not all Notice Addendums will 
have files to download.

File Attachments:
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Identification

Vendor Selected for Award

Key Information

Vendor Award Information
Help

Created Date: 01/30/2014
Created By: Liza Reambillo

Reference Number: 22030415
Title: THA - ERP Advisory and Management Services

Vendor Name: International Consulting Acquisition Corp. d.b.a. ISG Public 
Sector

Vendor Contact Name: Mitt Salvaggio
Vendor Street Address: 4807 Spicewood Springs Road, Building 2, Ste. 105
Vendor City Austin 
Vendor State: TX
Vendor Zip Code: 78759
Vendor Phone Number:512 231 9212
Vendor Fax Number: 512 532-7799 

Amount of Award: $6,044,250.00 (Total Dollar Value Only)
Cost of Initial Term: $4,029,500.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Initial Term)
Cost of Renewals: $2,014,750.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Renewals)
BEP Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

23.00%

DBE Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

0.00%

Will Sub-Contractors 
Be Utilized?

Yes
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